President of the
Faculty Senate

TO: UALR Faculty

FROM:  Andrew Wright

SUBJECT: New College Executive Committee Elections
DATE: April 2,2014

The election meeting for the executive committee for the three new colleges (Arts, Letters, and
Sciences; Education and Health Professions; Social Sciences and Communications) will be held
on Thursday, April 3" according to the following schedule:

Social Sciences and Communications — 10:00-11:00

Education and Health Professions — 11:00-12:00

Arts, Letters, and Sciences — 12:00-1:00

The meetings will be held in the EIT Auditorium.

The agenda for each meeting will be as follows:
I. Welcome and Introduction (Andrew Wright)
II. Nominations from the Floor
III. Open Forum
IV. Adjourn to Polling Place (EIT Dean's Office)
V. Voting from 1:00-5:00
VI. Adjourn

The purpose of the Open Forum is to engage in discussion about what business the college
might want to conduct in its following meeting.

Nominations for:

President

Vice President

Secretary

Parliamentarian
may be made in advance to Andrew Wright (abwright@ualr.edu, 569-8071, EIT 521) until noon
on the day before the meeting. Nominations may be made from the floor.



mailto:abwright@ualr.edu

Nominees will be posted on the Faculty Senate Web Site (new and improved!) as they arrive,
see http://ualr.edu/facultysenate-4andw.

There will be a follow on meeting to conduct a Run-Off Election (if necessary) no less than a
week following the Election Meeting. This meeting will also be used to conduct business for
agenda items developed during the open forum. The meeting will be run, if possible, by the
newly elected President. If no President was elected, the President of the Faculty Senate will
run the meeting.



